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MEDIA AND BROADCASTING 

CONSULTANTS 

PO Box 1849 ' 15th Foor Johannesburg 
Schreiner Chambers 2000 
94 Pritchard Street 

Johannesburg Tel: 337-6947/8/9 
2001 Fax: 333-3437 

TELEFAX MESSAGE 

(NUMBER OF PAGES ;_ INCLUDING THIS PAGE) 
TO: OLIVE KHOZA / MELODY 
AT:  WORLD TRADE CENTRE 
FROM: MICHAEL MARKOVITS 

RE: LETTERS TO BE PAXED 
TELEFAX: 397-2211 
  

PLEASE FAX THE ATTACHED LETTER TO ENOS MABUZA, ATTIE TREDOUX, PIERRE PRETORIUS AND CARL NOFFKR AS A MATTER OF URGENCY. 
MICHARL MARKOVITZ 
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MEDIA AND TING 
CONS 

PO Bax 849 13th Floor Johannesburg Schreiner Chambers 2000 
94 Prirchard Sirees 

Johannesburg Tel: 337-6947/8/9 
2001 Fax: 333-3437 

18 June 1593 . 

Dear Enos, Attie, Pierre and Carl 

BRR: DRAPT IBA BILL 

Amanda and I have spent most of Thursday and Friday and intend spending most of Bunday on finalising e draft IBA Bill, Our work has involved £illing 4n the numprous gaps; re-working certain existing sections and attempting to make the Bill more presentable. 

Given that our deadline is 9.00 am on Tyesday 22 June, we feel that it is critical that the committee work through the Bill in its amended form on the Mondgy 21 June. In addition to the Bill itself, we need to prepare apd executive summary and a report. The 'Teport will need to ipclude those substantive areas of difference within t:h’ committee. 

We feel that the best way of dealing with this logistically is for the amended draft to be delivered to your respective offices by 10.00 am on Monda! morning (although understand Attie may be in Cape Town) with a view to you readipg the Bill duzing the course of that mornihg. We p. fon that then meet at 2.30 at the World Trade Cpntre tori nalise the Bill and should be Prepared to remain there until we finish both the Bill and the 
report 

If there are any ;rn leme with these arrapgements, please let us know by the end of bhsiness ay. We are working at David Dison Attorneye and can be| reached gt the above. numbers. Alternatively We can be contacted during the weekend ati 

Amanda (011) 648-6068 

Michael (011) 648-9487 

David (011) 648-8660 

Regards 

W 

Michael Markovitz 

  
 


